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9 | RAYMOND GARVIN
10 SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA
1 FOR THE COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES
12 | RAYMOND GARVIN, ) Case No. BC694158
B Plaintif, Assigned to Hon. Stephanie Bowick,
14 Dept 19
Vs.
15 ) FIRST AMENDED COMFPLAINT FOR
" CITY OF LOS ANGELES; and DOES 1 y DAMAGES FOR:
Al 106 fnctashee, ! (1) VIOLATION OF LABOR CODE
17 Detsndaits SECTION 11025
SHSRELIS. 3 (2} VIOLATION OF THE
18 ) CALIFORNIA FAIR
19 ; EMPLOYMENT AND HOUSING
ACT —RETALIATION
= DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL
21 Action Filed: February 8, 2018
22 Trial Date:  None set
= 93 Plaintiff RAYMOND GARVIN (“PLAINTIFF") for himself and no one else, hereby
5_: 24 |l complains and alleges as follows:
g 25 JURISDICTICN, VENUE, AND PARTIES
= 2 Ti The events alleged herein occurred within the district of this Court, in the
27 § County of Los Angeles, State of California.
281 2. Plaintiff is informed and believe and thereon allege that, at all times relevant
= |-
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hereto, defendant City of Los Angeles ("City"), was an entity committing torts in and

—

engaged as a matter of commercial actuality in purposeful economic activity within the
County of Los Angeles, State of California. At ail times pertinent hereto, Defendant City
owned, controlled, and operated the law enforcement agency known as the City of Los

Angeles Police Department.

A tn A W R

3. Plaintiff is informed and believes and thereupon alleges that defendants
7 | DOES 1 through 33, inclusive, and each of them, were, at all times relevant hereto, public,
8 [ business, and/or other entities whose form is unknown, committing torts in andfor
9 fengaged as a matter of commercial actuzality, in purposeful economic activity within the
10 || County of Las Angeles, State of California.

11 4, Plaintiff is informed and believes and thereupon azlieges that defendants
12 {DOES 34 through 67, inclusive, and each of them, were, at all times relevant hereto,
13 |lindividuals, residing in and/or committing torts within the County of Los Angeles, State of
14 | California.

15 5.  Plaintiff is informed and befieves and thereupon alleges that DOES 68
16 through 100, inclusive, and each of them, at alii times relevant hereto, were residents of
17 fthe County of Los Angeles, State of California, and were agents, partners, and/or joint
18 Y venturers of defendants and/or DOES 1 through 33, inclusive, acting as supervisors,
19 managers, administrators, owners, and/or directors or in some other unknown capacity.

20 6.  The true names and capacities of defendants DOE 1 through 100, and each
of them, whether individual, corporate, associate or otherwise, are unknown to plaintiff at
this time, who therefore sues said defendants by such fictitious names. Plaintiff will file
DOE amendments, and/or ask leave of court to amend this complaint to assert the true
names and czpacities of these defendants when they have been ascerlained. Plaintiff is

informad and belisves, and upon such information and belief alleges, that each defendant

RINL L4 ¥R

herein designated as a DOE was and is in some manner, negligently, wrongfully, or
otherwise, responsible and liable to plaintiff for the injuries and damages hereinafter
alleged, and that plaintiff's damages as herein alleged were proximately caused by their

B
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1 #conduct.

2 7. Each defendant principal and/or employer herein had advance knowledge of

the unfitness of each defendant agent and/or employee, and employed each such agent

L

and/or employee with a conscious disregard of the rights or safety of others or otherwise
authorized or ratified the wrongful conduct of each such agent and/or employee. As to
each such corporate or other entity defendant herein, the advance knowledge and
conscious disregard, authorization, ratification, or act of oppression, fraud, or malice was

on the part of an officer, director, or managing agent of the corporation or other entity.

O o <1 v th I

8. Plaintiff is further informed and believes that, at all times relevant hereto,

10 Defendants, and each of them, acted in concert and in furtherance of the interests of each

11 other defendant.

2 9. This Court is the proper court because injury or damage to Plaintiff and/or

3 S
. the personal property of same occurred in its jurisdictional area.

" FACTS APPLICABLE TO ALL CAUSES OF ACTION

10.  From in or around 1988 until the present, Plaintiff has been employed by the
16

17

City of Los Angeles as a sworn peace officer in the Los Angeles Police Department (the

"Department”). Plaintiff attained the rank of Lieutenant in or around 2005, and atlained

18
the rank of Lieutenant Il in or around 2007.

12
11.  Beginning in or around 2012, Plaintiff was assigned to as the Officer in

20
21

Charge ("OIC") of the Emergency Services Division ("ESD"), Bomb Detection Canine
Section ("BDCS"), which is a coveted Lieulenant [l + [i pasition. When Plaintiff became
22
QIC of the BDCS, it was comprised of Plaintiff, two sergeants, and approximately 15
23
24
25

26

police officer canine handlers. Each handler worked with an on-leash bomb detection

canine.

12.  After Plaintiff became the OIC of the BDCS, he created and secured grant

RIRL2 114940

funding for three additional officer-canine teams. These teams were developed to perform

more specialized and sophisticated searches, including off-leash searches and searches

28
to detect small vapors emitted by explosives. One of the officers in these three grant-

=N
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1 { funded canine teams was Officer Tom Deluccia.

J

13.  In or about early 2015, Plaintiff learned that Captain Kathryn Meek might be
replacing Captain John Incontro as the Commanding Officer of ESD. Upon learning this
information, Plaintiff expressed concems te Incontro that Meek's romantic relationship
with a subordinate bomb detection canine officer under Plaintiff's cornmand would create
a conflict with Plaintiff and others. More specifically, Plaintiff expressed concerns that
because the subordinate officer had conflicts with Plaintiff over work performance, Mzek

would retaliate against Plaintiff to create favor for the officer. In addition, Plaintiff believed

I e A TR . B - N Ph

that Meek might request and give more favorable treatment to her love interest as
10 | opposed to other officers including female officers who may be more qualified.  Plaintiff
11 | reasonably believed that he was reporting a potential violation of one or more local, state,
12 fand/or federal statutes and regulations, including but not limited to California Fair|
13 | Employment and Housing Act. [n or about early 2018, Piaintiff again reiterated his
14 | concerns to Captain Rolando Solano who had brisfly replaced [ncontro.

15 14,  In or around March of 2016, Meek became the Commanding Officer of ESD.
16 fMeek had previously held Plaintiff's position, and had remained very close to various male
17 | police officers in the Unit, including Officer Defuccia. with whom she had been in a
18 f romantic relationship. As the Commanding Officer of ESD, Meek took various actions fo
19 | benefit the male officers she was close to, including Deluccia and officers close -to
20 | Deluccia.

21 15.  First, before Meek even started as the Commanding Officer of ESD, she
22 kcalled Plzintiff and informed him that she was moving the three grant-funded canine
23 | teams from the BDCS to the Bomb Squad, which is a separate unit in ESD. Aithough
24 1 Plaintiff requested to discuss this move and its problematic consequences with Meek,

25 | ivieek refused to have any discussion with Plaintiff.

RIAT2 1T R

26 16. Meek’s movement of the three grant-funded canine teams from the BDCS to
27 | the Bomb Squad created various advantages for Deluccia and the other two officers on

28 jthase teams. Most notably, prior to Meek’s decision, all approximately 18 of the officer-

-4-
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1 | canine teams in the BDCS participated in a rotation for Bomb Squad call cuts and special
2 ||evertime details. After Meek moved the three grant-funded canine teams to the Bomb
3 | Squad, however, Bomb Squad call outs and special overlime details were assigned
exclusively to those three teams, resulting in greater overtime for those three officers.

17.  In the spring of 2018, a Trainer position (a Police Officer Il + 5) became
vacant in the BDCS. Officer Mark Sauvae, who already held a Trainer position, wanted
one of his close friends to fill the vacant position. Plaintiff selected Officer Ara Hollenbeck

for the position. Sauvao was upset and set out to undermine Hollenbeck.

Y- R T - NV R

18- On or zbout early to mid-April 2018, Hollenbeck participated in a bomb
10 jdetection canine- Transportation Safety Administration ("TSA”) cerification test at the
11 j Bradley International Terminal at the Los Angeles International Airport. Foreign scent
12 litems were found planted in the testing area in what appeared to be an attempt to make
13 | the dog falsely alert so that Hollenbeck and his dog would fail the certification and not
14 [ qualify for the trainer position. Surveillance footage showed Sauvao entering the
15 || certification testing area just thirty minutes before the test, and with no justifiable reason.
16 § Plaintiff reported this information to Meek and LAPD Internal Affairs, reasonably believing
17 fthat he was reporting a violation of the law by Sauvao by intentionally interfering with the
18 | bomb detection canine in the perfoermance of his duties at a commercial airport. Los
19 | Angeles International Airport is considered a commercial airport. Plaintiff reasonably
20 | believed that he disclosed violations of one or more local, state, andfor federal statutes
21 | and regulations, including but not limited to California Penal Code section 600, subdivision

22 | (b), Los Angeles City Municipal Code section 49.5.5, and 49 U.S. Code § 46503 -

= 23 [ Interference with security screening personnel.

- 24 19.  On or about April 24, 2018, a personnel complaint was then initiated against
E‘: 25 | Sauvao for tampering/aitempting to sabotage Hollenbeck’s TSA certification by placing
[+]

26 | pieces of canine reward in certain places to make the dog falsely alert.
27 20. Sauvao was strongly against Hollenbeck’s appointment and voiced his

28 | opinion to the BDCS Sergeants, Plaintiff and Meek. On or about May 6, 2016, within days

5.
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oi making the report regarding Sauvao, Meek verbally accused Plaintiff of various work

—

deficiencies based only on hearsay. When Plaintiff asked for specific details of any of the
deficiencies, Meek could not provide any.

21.  On or about May 15, 2016, Hollenbeck was appointed as the new trainer by
Plaintiff.

22. On or about June 16, 2016, Meek served Plaintifi with a comment card that
acecused him of bullying his subordinates.

23.  Onor about July 14, 2016, Plaintiff met with Commander Horace Frank and

W 0 9 A i A W

Captain Stephen Sambar to discuss the comment card. During the meeting, Plainfiff

informed Frank and Sambar that Meek had moved the three grant-funded canine teams to

—
=

the Bomb Squad because of her prior romantic relationship with Deluccia.  Plaintiff

—
—

reiterated his prior comments that he had made to Incontro and Solano ahout Meeks'

—
58]

romantic relationship with Deluccia and how she was using the relationship to retaliate

e —
= W

against Plaintiff. Plaintiff also told Frank and Sambar that iMeek had, in fact, given more

favorable treatment to Deluccia instead of other officers who may be mare qualified,

bt
wvh

thereby creating the potential for officers to claim discrimination or some other type of

—
[=)%

favoritism to Deluccia because of his relationship with Meek. Plaintiff reasonably believed

—
-

that this information disclosed violations of one or more local, state, and/or federal

—
oo

statutes and regulations, including but not limited to California Penal Code section 600,

[
< o

subdivision (b), Los Angeles City Municipal Code, and section 48.5.5, 49 U.S. Code §

46503 - Interference with security screening personnel, and the California Fair

2

22 | Employment and Housing Act. During the meeting, Plaintiff also informed Frank and
23 | Sambar that Plaintiff believed Meek had issued the comment card to retaliate against
24 [ Plaintiff. At that point, Sambar threatened Plaintiff, telling him that if he was saying he

25 fwas a victim of retaliation, he needed to report it and his failure to do so could be deemed

RART ¢ TLLEQ

26 || misconduct.
27 24. On or about October 19, 2016, Sauvao became aware of the personnel

28 § complaint against him because his vehicle and locker were searched. Plaintiff was

_6-
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1 | present during the searches.

2 25.  In or about December 2016, Plaintiff reported to his Sergeants and to Capt.
3 | Meek that Sauvao "went off' on him and told him that "everyone (at BDCS) hates you!”
4 | Sauvac became increasingly hostile toward Plaintiff. Eventually, Plaintiff issued a Notice
5 ||to Correct to Sauvao.

6 26. In or about February 2017, Sauvac was interviewed by Internal Affairs
7 | regarding the tampering complaint against him. Shortly after that interview, Sauvao and
§ | other officers in BDCS aligned with him began to make retaliatory complaints of
9 | misconduct against Plaintiff. Those complaints resulted in personnel complaints against
10 § Plaintiff for, inter alia, hostile work environment.

11 27.  On or about March 1, 2017, Maek requested that Plaintiff be remaoved from
12 [ his position in BDCS and that he be reassigned from Emergency Services Division. Meek
13 | further requested that Plaintiff be stripped of supervisory responsibilities and that he be
14 |assigned to non-supervisory duties for allegedly creating a hostile work environment
15 | within BDCS. Meek subsequently requested that Plaintiff also be stripped of his paygrade
16 |advancement and that he be downgraded from a Lieutenant l1+(l position to a Lisutenant |
17 | position. The downgrade became effective on or about July 9, 2017.

18 28.  Plaintiff has complied with and/or exhausted any applicable claims statutes
19 {and/or administrative and/or internal remedies and/or grievance procedures, or are
20 {lexcused from complying therewith, More specifically, on or about August 29, 2017,
21 | Plaintiff filed a Governmental Claim for Damages Pursuant ta California Government

22 | Code §§905 and 910, et seq, and the claim was rejected either expressly or as a matter of

i 23 llaw.  Plaintiff filed an Amended Governmental Claim for Damages Pursuant to California
H .

¥ 24| Government Code §§905 and 910 et seq. on or about December 6, 2017 and the claim
(o]

& 25 lwas rejected either expressly or as a matter of law. True and correct copies of said claims
o=

26 | are attached hereto as Exhibits “1” and “2" respectively. On or about February 8, 2018,

271 pjaintiff filed an administrative complaint with the California Department of Fair

28 Employment and Housing and received an immediate Right fo Sue Letier. A true and

o
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1 feorrect copy of said letter is attached hereto as Exhibif “3.”
cIRST CAUSE OF ACTION FOR RETALIATION
[ VIOLAT!ION OF LABOR CODE §1102.5

(Against all Defendants, and Each of Them)

29.  Plaintiff incorporates the allegations contained in paragraphs 1 through 28

= T S - P T o

as though herein alleged.

-J

30. Plaintiff engaged in one or more protected acts by disclosing what he
§ § reasonably believed to be violations of one or more local, state, and/or federal statutes
9 | and regulations, including but not limited to California Penal Code section 600, subdivision
10 | (b), Los Angsles City Municipal Code, and section 49.5.5, 49 U.S. Code § 46503 -
11 || Interference with security screening personnel, and the California Fair Employment and
12 | Housing Act.

13 31.  Plaintiff alleges that the conduct described herein is a violation of Labor|
14 Y Code sections 1102.5, and 1102.6 and that a confributing factor for the Defendants’
15 lconduct was to retaliate against Plaintiff for engaging in the protected activities as
16 | discussed above. More specifically, Plaintitf's disclosure of information to his supervisors
17 {that he reasonably believed were violations of Caiifornia Penal Code section 600,
18 | subdivision (b), Los Angeles City Municipal Code section 49.5.5, 49 U.S. Code § 46503 -
19 | Interference with security screening personnel, and the California Fair Employment and
20 ||Housing Act, and other applicable federal, state, and local statutes and regulations, was a
21 || contributing factor to the Los Angeles Police Department's decision for removing Plaintiff
22 [|from his position and downgrading him.

23 32. As a result, Plaintiff has lest and will continue to lose a coveted position,
24 | standby pay, overtime, a take-home car, his field bonus, and other privileges and benefits,

25 | and sufier damage to his reputation.

FIRLY 1T ¥

26 33. As a result, Plaintiff has lost and will continue to lose income and other
27 | privileges and benefits, and has sustained and will continue to sustain damage to his

28 i reputation. Further, the Department’s actions against Plaintiff have impacted and/or are

8.
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likely to impaci his abiliiy to obtain post-retirement opportunities.

b

2 34, Plaintiff further alleges that as an actual and proximate result of the
3 | retaliatory conduct taken by the Los Angeles Police Department, Plaintiff suffered damage
4 [land harm to his reputation in the Department.

5 35,  Plaintiff further alleges that as an actual and proximate result of the
§ ||retaliatory conduct taken by the Los Angeles Police Department, Plaintiffs has suffered
7 [land will continue to suffer loss of income, including overtime and pension, and loss of
8 | other privileges and benefits.

9 36.  Plaintiff further alleges that the foregoeing retaliatory actions will substantially
10 | and adversely affect Plaintiff's ability to advance andfor promote in the Department, and
11 jhis ability to secure and/or increase his earning capacity with regard to employment
12 |outside the LAPD and/or after his retirement from the LAPD.

13 37.  Plaintiff further alleges that as an actual and proximate result of said
14} conduct, Plaintiff suffered emotional distress

15 38.  Plaintiff alleges past and continuing retaliatory conduct by the Los Angeles
16 || Police Department such that their damages and injuries are continuing.

17 39. Plaintiff further alleges that as an actual and proximate result of the
18 | retaliatory conduct of the Los Angeles Police Department, they have incurred and will

19 f continue to incur atiorney's fees under the applicable provisions.

20 SECOND CAUSE OF ACTION
21 FOR VIOLATION OF THE CALIFORNIA FAIR EMPLOYMENT
. % AND HOUSING ACT — RETALIATION
E. 2 (Against Defandants, and Each of Them)
é : 40. Plaintiff incorporates by reference the allegations of paragraphs 1 through
‘5’; 2% 26 as if set forth in full herein.
27 41.  Plaintiff reported information to his supervisors that constituted what he

28 |Ireasonably believed to be sexual favoritism and/or discrimination in vieclation of the Fair

-9,
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11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

Employment and Housing Act

42.  As a result of engaging in said protected activity, Defendants subjected to
Plaintiff to one or more adverse employment actions by, inter alia, removing him from a
coveted position and downgrading him from his position.

43. The conduct as set forth above constituted retaliation thereby creating a

continuing violation actionable under, among other things, California Government Code

§12949, et seq.

44, The aforementioned unlawful employment practices on the part of
defendants, and each of them, were a substantial motivating factor in causing damages
and injuries to Plainfiff.

45,  As a result of the aforesaid uniawful acts of defendants, and each of them,
Plaintiff has lost and may continue to lose income, in an amount to be proven at time of
trial.  Plaintiff claims such amount as damages together with prejudgment interest
pursuant to California Civit Code §3287 andfor any other provision of law providing for

prejudgment interest.

46. As a further resuit of the aforesaid unlawful acts of defendants, and each of
them, Plaintiff has suffered irreparable damage to his reputation and career within the Los
Angeles Police Department including the loss of ability to promote, was personally
humiliated and has becoma mentally upset, distressed and aggravated. Plaintiff claims
general damages for such loss of reputation, mental distress and aggravation in an
amount in excess of the minimum jurisdiction of the Court to be proven at the time of trial.

47.  Pleintiff further alleges that as an actual and proximate result of the
retaliatory conduct of the Los Angeles Police Department, he has incurred and will
continue to incur aftorney’s fees under the applicable provisions.

PRAVER FOR RELIEF

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff seeks judgment against all Defendants, and each of them,

-10- ]
FIRST AMENDED COMPLAINT FCR DAMAGES
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1 fas follows:

1. General damages for physica!, mental, and emotional injuries, pain, distress,
suffering, anguish, fright, nervousness, grief, anxiety, worry, shame, mertification, injured
feelings, shock, humiliation, indignity, damage fo reputation, aggravation, inconvenience,

and other non-economic damages in a sum to be ascertained accerding to proof,

Gh W B W o

2. Economic damages for loss of income, wages, earnings, arning capacity,

expenses for health care, services, supplies, medicines, health care appliances,

~]

8 [ modalities, and/or other related expenses as well as other economic loss in an amount

9 | according to proof;

10 3. For other incidental and consequential damages in an ameunt according to
11 | proof;
12 4. For prejudgment interest pursuant to California Civil Code §3287 and/or any

13 || other provision of law providing for prejudgment interest;

14 5. For other incidental and consequential damages in an amount according 10
15 {| proof,
16 6. For attorney's fees as proper in an amount according to proof;
17 T For costs of suit herein; and
18 8. For such other and further relief as the Court may deem proper.
19 Respectfully submitted,
20 { Dated: April 9, 2018 SALUTE LAW
21 a
2 By: .M'EZQM
KEVIN\SAUUTE

23 Attorneys for Plaintiff

RIDT¢ TT47A
.
=

i
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RIATY 1142

EXHIBIT “1”
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CREGCRY W. SwilTid (SBN 134385)
CIANA WANG WELLS (SBN 284218)
LEILA . AL FAIZ (SBN 284309) _ ot

LAW OFFICES & GRESORY W, SMITH o
9100 Whlshire Boulevard, Suite 345E =5
Baverly Hills, California 80212 =
Telephone: fswg 777-7894 ]
Teleconier: 310) 777-7895 R
Attomeys for Claimant ‘éi; "
RAYMOND GARVIN -
o
LR

STATE OF CALIFORMIA
COUNTY OF LOS AMGELES
GOVERNMENT CLAIR

IN THE MATTER OF THE CLAIM OF
CLAIMANT RAYMOND GARVIN,

Claimant, GOVERRWEMT CLAIN FOR DAMAGES

PURSUANT TO CALIFORUIA
LQVERNMENT SO0F B8 868 and 244,
2i sac. :

Vs,

CITY OF LOS AMGELES, and DOES 1
through 100, inclusive,

Respondents.

e e et et o et st St o S S

18]

18
20
21
22
28
24
25

27
28

Please be advised that Claimant Raymond Ganvin (*Claimant”) hereby submits a
Govemmental Claim pursuant to Government Cade sections 905 and 910, et seq. and
olhier authorities.

1. WAME AND ADDRESS OF CLAIMANT: Raymond Garvin, cfo Gregory W.
Smith, £sg., Law Offices of Gregory W. Smith, 3100 Wilshire Boulevard, Suite 345E,
Beverly Hills, California 90212

2,  ADDRESS 7O SEND ALL CLAIMS AND OTHER NCTICES: Gregory W.
Smith, Esq., Law Offices of Gregory W. Smith, 3100 Wilshire Boulevard, Suite 345E,
Beverly Hills, California 90212, Telsphone: (310) 777-7894, Fax: (310) 777-7885.

3. TIMELINESS OF CiLAlrY: Claimant has timely filed &8 Government Claim

-4-
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within six months of one of tha acts of rataliation Claimant has suffered as a result of
relusing to participate in andfor complaining of illegal practices in the Los Angeles Police

Department,

A, THE DATE, PLACE AND OTHER CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE
OCCURRENCE OR TRANSACTIONS WHICH GIVE RISE TO THE
CLAINS ASSERTED:

Date: In or around March of 2016, and continuing.
Place: 2029 North Main Street, Los Angeles, California 90012, and 6605 W,

imperial Highway, Los Angeles, CA 90045.
Facts: From in or around 1888 until the present, Claimant has been employed by

© @ ~N O b oW P

10 | the City of Los Angeles as & swarn peace officer in the Los Angeles Police Department
11 || (the "Department’). Claimant attained the rank of Lieutenant in.or arcund 2005, and

12 || attained the rank of Lisutenant Il in or around 2007,

13 Beginning in or around 2012, Claimant was assigned to as the Officer in Charge of
14 [the Emergency Services Division Bomb Canine Unit, which is a Lieutenant Il + 7 nositien.
15 | When Claimant became. OIC of the Bomb Canine Unit, it was comprised of Claimant, two
16 || sefgeants, and approximately 15 pofice officers, each of which worked with an on-leash
17 | bomb detection canine..

18 After Claimant bacame the OIC of the Bomb Canine Unit, he created and secured
19 || grant funding for three additional officer-canine teams. These teams were developed to
20 || perform more specialized and sophisticated searches, inchuding off-leash searches and
21 ||searches to detect small vapors emitted by explosives. One of the officers in these three
22 |l grant-funded canine teams was Police Officer Tom Deluccia.

23 In or around Niarch of 2016, Captain Kathryn Meek became the Commanding

24 | Officer of Emergency Services Division ("ESD"). Captain Meek had previously held

25 || Claimant's position, and had remained very close to various male police officers in the
26 | Unit, including Officer Deluccia, with whom she had been in a romantic relationship. As
27 lthe Commanding Officer of ESD, Captain Meek took various actions to benefit the male

eTRLe LR

28 || officers she was close 1o, including Deluccia and officers close {o Deluccia.

__ =2
CLAIM FOR DAMAGES AND OTHER RELIEF
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Firsi, before Capiain ivieek even siaried as the Commending Officer of ESD, she
called Claim=nt and Informed hirn that she was moving the three grant-funded canine
teams from the Bomb Canine Unit to the Bomb Squad, which is 2 separate unit in ESD.
Although Claimant requested to discuss this move and iis probleimatic consequencas with

Captain Mieek, Meek refused to have any discussion with Claimant,
Captain ifeck's movement of the three grant-funded canine teams fram the Bomb

other two officers on those teams, Mozt notably, prior to Captain Meek's decision, all
approximately 18 of the officer-canine teams in the Bomb Canine Unit participated in a
rotation for Bormb Squad call cuts and special overtime details, After Captain Meek
moved the three grant-funded canine teams 1o the Bomb Squad, however, Bomb Squad

czll outs and special overfime details were assigned exclusively to thase three teams,'

resutting in greater overtime for thosa three officers.

In 2ddition, later in 2016, Captain Meek refused to remove Officer Mark Sauvao
fram the Bomb Canine Unit, despite the fact that he was being investigated for criminal
allegations of attempting to sahotage a colleague's bomb detection certification tast, and
despits the fact that Sauvao's retention in the Unit during the investigation was provoking
retaliation against the colleague.

Specifically, earlier in 2018, 2 Trainer position (a Police Officer lil + 5) became
vacant in the Bomb Canine Unit. Officer Sauvao, who already held a Trainer pesition,
wanted one of his close friends to fill the vacant posifion. When a different officer was
selected for the position, Officer Sauvan was upset and set out to undermine the new
Trainer.

On or about April 27, 2016, the new Trainer participated in a bomb delection canine
certification test. Shortly thereafter, foreign scent items were found planted in the testing
zrea, and suiveillance fostage showed Officer Szuvao entering the certification testing
area just thirty minutes before the tesf, and with no justifiable reason. Claimant reported
this information o Captain ieek and LAPD Internal Affairs, reasonably believing that it

A
CLAIM FOR DAMAGES AND OTHER RELIEF
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+that accused him of bullying his subordinates.

disclosed violaticns of one or mere local, state, andfor fedarel statutes and regulztions,
including but not limited to California Penal Code section 600, subdivision (b), and Los
Angeles City Municipal Codg szution 49.5.5,

Within ten days, on or about May 6, 2016, Captain Meek verbally sccused Claimant
o variaus work deficiencies based oniy on hearsay. When Claimant asked or speciiic
details of ény of the deficiencies, lieel could not provide any.

On or about June 18, 2018, Captain Meek served Clalmant with a comment card

On or about July 14, 2016, Claimant met with Commander Horace Frank and
Captain Stephen Sambar to discuss the comment card. During the-mesting, Claimant
informad Cammander Frank and Captain Sambar that Captain Meek had moved the three
grant-funded canine teams to the Bemb Squad because of her prior romantic relationship
with Deluccia. Claimant reasonably believed that this information disclosed violations of
one or more local, state, and/or federal statutes and regulations, in;[uding Hut not limited
to Los Angeles City Municipal Code section 48.5.5.

During the meeting, Claimant alse inforned Commander Frank and Captain
Sambar that Claimant believed Meek had issued the comment card ta retaliate against
Claimant. At that point, Captain Sambar threatened Claimant, telling him that if he was
saying he was a victim of retaliation, he needed ta report it and his failure to do so could
be deemed misconduct.

5.  GENERAL DESCRIPTICH OF INJURY:

After Claimant disclosed information to his supervisors that he reasonably believed
disclosed violations of California Penal Ceds section 600, subdivision {b), Los Angeles
City Municipal Code section 48,5.5, and other applicable federal, state, 2nd local statufes

and regulations, the Los Angeles Police Department retaliated sgainst Claimant.
Specificaity, on or about March 1, 2017, Claimant was permanently strippad of his

covaied position and transferred to a humiliating assignment in which he uses none of his

specialized lew snforcement siills, training, or experience. As a result, Claimant has lost

-4-
CLAIM FOR DAMAGES AND OTHER REUEF
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1 [lend wilf continua to lose & coveted posiiion, standhy pay, overdime, a take-home car, his
{leld bonus, and other privileges and benefits, and svifer damage to his reputation.

In addition, on or abaut July 9, 2017, Claimant was downgraded froma Lt. lifoa Lt
LI, As a result, Claimant has lost and will coniinue 1o lose income and other privileges and

beneilis, and his sustained and will continue o sustain damage to his reputaiion,

2
3
4
5
8 | Further, the Depariment's actions against Claimant have impacted and/for are likely to
7 (| impact his 2bility to obtain post-retirement opporfunities.

8 Claimant alleges that the conduct described herein s a violation of Labor Cods
9 {sections 1102.5, and 1102.6. Claimant further alleges that as an actual and proximate

10 || result of said conduct, Claimant suffered emctional distress and lost past and fulure

1

12 || fees under the applicable provisions. :
13 §  HNOWN VATMESSES: Captain Kathryn Mesk, Pili+3 Tom Deluccia, Pill+5.

-

earnings, including foss of overtime and loss of pansion. Claimant also claims attorney's

14 (| idark Sauvao, Commandar Horace Frank, Captain Siephan Sembar (ratired), Sat 1+32
15| Randy Goens, Sgt I1+3 Deana Stark, Sgt. Milch Lambdin (ratired), Clerk Typist Lestie

16 | Edwerds P 1i1+5 Ara Hollenback, P I1+3 John Borquez, P 1l1+3 John Long, Plli+3 Pete
17 || Phermsangngam, P 1l1+3 Al Franco, P IlI+3 Eric Young, P 11i+3 i{en Thatcher, P lil+3 Jos
18 | Getherall, PHI+3 Leslie Sallnas, P [li+3 Kevin Grogan, P li1+3 Darryl Norwaed, P 111+3

19 || Jeremy Cohen, P [l1+3 Sandra Sanchez, P llI+3 Sunny Sasajima, all officers assigned to
20 |the ESD Bomb Squad, LAWAPD Captain iviario Patrick, LAWAPD Lt, Edward Trahan,

21 {LAWAPD Sgt. Able Torres, LAWAPD Sgt. Heriberlo Gonzalez, LAWAPD Sgt. George

22 i Jarvis (retired), LAWAPD Sgt, Floyd Johnson, and potentially other employees of the Los
23 f Angzles Police Department Emetgency Services Division, and potentially other

‘f"—‘ 24 lemplovees- of the Los Angeles World Airaorts Police Department,

= 2 7. AMOUNTS CLAIMED:

E 26 Pursuznt {0 Government Code section 810(f), the amount of compensatory and

= 27 | other damages claimed exceeds $10,000 and will tie within the unlimited jurisdiction of the

28 ¢ Superior Court. Claimani also claims and seeks to recover herein statutory and gther

GLAIM FOR DAMAGES AND OTHER RELIEF
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1 { penaliies, damages, atlorney’s fees, expertizes, costs 2s provided by law, including, infer
2 || alia, C.C.P. section 1021.5, Laber Core s=ctions 823, 1101, 1102, 11025, et seq., and
3 12698, ef seq. Governmei:f Code sections 3300, et seq., 5300, ei seq., and 53288, et seq.,
4 land/or other appliczkie authaiities.
§
6 | Dated: Augusi 28, 2017 LAW OFFICES OF GREGORY W. SMITH
7
GREGORY W. SMITH
9 DIANA WANG WELLS
10 LEILA i AL FAIZ
Attorneys for Claimant
11 RAYMOND GARVIN
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
18
20
21
22
23
&
e 24
=~ 2%
& 2%
=
* 27
28
-8- -
CLAIM FOR DAMAGES AND OTHRER RELIEF
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y| £ROOF OF SERVICE
2 [STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
. )
2 COUNTY OF LOS AMGELES )
&
| am 2mployed in the County of Los Angeles, Siate of California. | arn aver the age
5 [of 18 years of age, &nd am nei a parly ta the within action; my business address is
5 Messenger Express, 5062 Lankershim Boulevard, Suite 135, Horth Hollywood, California
91601.
f On the dzie hereinoelow specifiad, | served the foregoing document, described as
' g || set forth below on the interested parties in this action by placing the criginal thereof
' enclosed in sealed envelopes, at North Hellywood, addressed as follows:
g
10’ DATE OF SERVICE : August 29, 2017
11 DOCUMENT SERVED GCVERNMENT CLAIN FOR DAMAGES PURSUANT
TO CALiFORNIA GOVERNVENT CODE §§906 and
12 910, et seq. *
13 PARTIES SERVED 2 City Clerk's Office
City of Los Angeles
4 200 Worin Spring Street, Room 395
i Les Angeles, California 90012
15 __ {BY CERTIFIED MAIL-RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED) | caused such
16 envelope(s) with postage thereon fully prepaid to be placed in the United States
mail at Beverly Hills, California. 1am "readily familiar” with firm's practice of
17 collection and pracessing correspondence for mailing. It Is deposited with U.S.
postal service on that same day in the ordinary course of business. | am aware
18 that on motion of party served, service is presumed invalid if postal cancallation
19 date or postzge meter date is more than one day &fter date of deposit for mailing in
affidavit.
200 . .
(XXX (BY PERSONAL SERVICE) [ personally defivered by hand to the offices of the
21 addressee(s).
22 XXX (STATE) i declare under penalty of perjury under the faws of the State of Calfornia
23 that the above is true and correct.
==}
S EXECUTED-at Beverly Hiflg Ca!ifjmia on i_g.s: 29,2017,
5~ B A J—~D. (Signature)
o 26 Print vame: WY | 1A TREL T2
® >7 LIGHTNING MESSENGER EXPRESS
28
o7
CLAITA FOR DAMAGES AND OTHER RELIEF
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[

I GREGORY W, SMITH (SBN 134385)
DIANA WANG WELLS (SBM 2B4218)
2 LEILA K. AL FAIZ (SBN 284339)

]Law OFFICES OF GREGCRY ¥, SiITH
319400 Wilshire Boulevard, Sulie 345E
iBeverly Hilts, California 90212
4 |'Telephone: ES‘IG} T77-7804

ki

e Telecopier: 310) 777-7895
Aftormeys for Claimant
6 || RAYMOND GARVIN
7 . )
8 : ' i
STATE OF CALIFORMA.
8
COUNTY OF LOS AMGELES
10
i GOVERNMENT CLAIM
12 iN THE MATTER OF THE CLAIM OF
CLAIMANT RAYMOND GARVIN, |
134 Claimant, COVERNMENT CLAIY FOR DAMAGES
140 Vs, PLhSU.L;?"-lr i ;,Q CALIFORNIL
- § EoVE S ODESE 805 antl 840,
151 CITY OF LOS ANGELES, and DOES 1 IRk e 'T?%_\Bﬁﬁfﬁ'ii
through 100, inclusive, )
16’,:_' Respondents.
17. - " - s - ey e - = ‘
16 +i |
104 Please be advised that Claimant Raymond Garvin (‘Claimant’) heréby submils a
201 FGo\rsmmema] Claim pursuant o Government Code sections 906 and 910, et seq. and

21 1 other authorities.

22 : 1.
25 | Smith, Esq., Law Offices of Gregory W. Smith, 9100 Wishire Boulevard, Sult2 345E,

24 i Beverly Hills, California 90212,

2. ADDRESS 7O SEND ALL CLAKAS AND OTHER NOTICES: Gregory W.
Smith, Esq,, Law Offices of Gregory W. Smitf, 8100 Wilshire Boulsvard; Suite 345E,
Beverfy Hills, California 80212, Telephone:'(3 70) 777-7894, F2x: (310) 77¢-7895.

3. TIMELINESS OF CLAL#: Claimant has timaly filed 2 Govamment Claim

25.
2
27
281

g
-- e

NAVE AND ADDRESS OF CLAGANT: Raymond Ganvin, cfo Gregory W. i

CLAIM FOR DAMAGES AND OTHER RELIEF (Amandad) -~ T
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1 ; iwilhin'slk months of one of the acts of retaliation Claimani has suffered as a result of

zJﬁramsing to participate In and/or complaining of illegal practices in fhe Los Angeles Palice |

?Department.
i

4, THE DATE, PLACE AND OTHER CIZCUIMSTANCES OF THE
OCCURRENCE CR TRANSACTIONS WEICH GiVE RISE TO THE
CLAIMS ASSERTED:

3

4

5

6 Date: In or around March of 2016, and continuing.

7 *lace: 2028 North Main Street, Los Angeles, California 90012, and 6605 W.
8

]

Imperial Highway, Los Angeles, CA 80045, ;
_ Facts: From in or around 1988 until the present, Claimant has been employed by

10 the City of Los Angeles as a swom peace officer in the Las Angeles Polica Department

11 § (the "Depariment’). Claimant attained the rank of Lieutenant in or around 2005, and

12_5 attained the rank of Uisutenant [l in or around 2007..

13! | Beginning in or around: 2012, Claimant was assigned to as the Officer in Charge of 'i

14 the Emergency Services Division Bomb Canine Unit, wiich is a Lieutenant |l + 2 nosition. [

15{iWhen Claimant became OIC of the Bomb Canline Unit, it was comprised of Claimant, two

' sergeants, and approximately 15 police officers, each of which worked with an on-laash

164}
17 “ﬂ:omb detection canine-
18, ’ After Claimant became the OIC of the Bomb'Canine Unit, he created and secured

i
19
20 perform more specialized and sophisticated searches, including off-leash searches and

21 [searches to detect small vapors emitted by explosives. One of the officers in these three |

grant funding for three additional officer-canine teams. These teams were developed fo

22 | grant-iunded canins teams was Police Officer Tom Deluccia;

23 In or about early 2015, Plaintiff leamed that Captain Kathnm Meek might be .
24 | replacing Capt. John Incanfro as the Commanding Officer of Emergency Services Di\ﬁslon: I:
25 3(“ESD‘}. Upon leaming this information, Plaintiff expressed concems to Capt. Incontro 1

26 Ljhai: hieek's romantic relationship with a subordinate bomb.detaciion cenine officer under

RIAZL T1eED

2?': Plaintiff's command would create a conflict with Plaintiff and others, Wiore specifically,
23"1f'P|aintiff expressed concems that because the subordinate officer had conflicts with

| —— i R O _ o
' CLAIM FOR DAVAGES AND OTHER RELIEF (Amended) ——
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‘Plaintiff over woiiz parformance, Meek woutd retaliate against Plaintif to create favor for |
the officer. In additicn, Plaintiff believed that Meek might request and give more favosable |
treatment to her love interest as opposed to other ofiicers who may be more qualified.
Plaintiff reasonably believed that he was reporting a potential violation of ane or more
local, state, andfor fedsral statutes and regulations, including bui not firaited to Califomia |
Fair Employment and Housfng Act. In or about early 2016, Plaintiff again refterat=d his !
concerns fo Gapt. Rolande Soiane. .

In or around March of 2016, Capt iMeek became the Commanding Officer of ESD.,
Captain Meek had previously held Claimant's positian, and had remained very close to
various male pelice officers in the Unit, including Officer Deluecta, with whom she had

Jbeen in a romantic reldtionship. As the Commanding Officer of ESD, Captain Meek took

‘lvarious actions to benefit the malz officers she was close to, including Deluctiaand ~

; ,'ufﬁcers close to Deluccia..

First, hefore Captzin Veek even started as the Commanding Officer of ESD, she

T called Claimant anc informed hir that she was moving the threa grant-funded canine
4 teams from the Bomh Canine Unit to the Bomb Squad, which Is a separate unitin ESD.,
‘Although Clalimant requested to discuss this move and its problematic consequences with

Y Captain Meek, Meak refused to have any discussion with Claimant.
Captain Meek's movement of the three grant-funded canine teams.from the Bomh :

Camna Unit to the Bomb Squad created various advantages for Officer Deluccia and the
other two officers on those teams. Most notably, prior to Caplaln iieek's decision, all
approximately 18 of the officer-canine t2ams In the Bomb Canine Unit parficipated in 2
rotation for Bomb Squad call outs and special overtime details, Afsr'Captain ivieek

moved the three grant-funded canine teams to the Bomb Squad, however, Bomb Squad |

call outs and special overtime details were ‘assigned exclusively to those three feams,

resulling in greaier overtime for those thres officers.
In addition, later in 2016, Captain Maek refused fo remove Officer Mark Sauvao

“from the Bomb Canine Unit, despite the fact that he was being investigated for criminal

28

3= s s

l.-

S CLAIN FOR DAMAGES AND OTHER RELIEF (Amend=d)
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1 || allegations of aiterapiing o sabotage a eolleague’s bomb-detection cerification test, and
despite the fact that Sauvao's retention in the Unit during the inveéﬁgation wa2s provoking |
retaliation against the colleague.:

Specifically, earlier in 2016, 2 Tra.ner pasitiosi (a Polica Officer IIl + 5) became
vacant in the Bomb Canine Uiiit. OfficerSauvao, who already held a Tralner position,
8!/wanted one 6f his closé friends io fillthe vacant position. Whan a different officer was
T‘ .selected for the pusiﬁon; Cfiicer Sauvao was upset and set out fo-.underming the new

8 q:Tralner_g
On or about April 27, 2016, the new Trainer participated in a bomb detection canine

10'feertification test. Shorlly thereafter, foreign scent-iems were found planted in the testing |
11} Earea, and survejllance footage showed Officer Sauvao entering the certification testing

12 |area ju.-_at thirty minutes before the test, and with nio justifiable reason. Claimant reported
13 {his information to Captain Meek and LAPD Intemal Affairs, reasonably believing that it i
14] disclosed violztions of one or more local, stete, and/or federal statutes ard ragulations, I
15 :.inc!f.rding but not limited io Californiz Penal Cods section 600, subdivision (b), Los |
164 Angeles City Municipal Code section 49.5,5, and 48 U.S. Code § 46503 - Interference J
17 {|with security screening personnet, ’ :
18} Within ten days, on or about May 6, 2016, Captain Meek verbaliy acwsed Cla:man[ i
18 {{of various work deficiencies based only on hearsay. When Claimant asked far specrﬁc

20 | detalls of any of the deficiencies, Meek could not provide any;

21 On or about June 16, 2016, Captain esk served Clarmant with a comment card
22 [[that accused him of bullying his subordinates,

230 {n or about July 14, 2016, Claimant met with Commander Horace Frank and

24._J Captain Stephen Sambar to discuss the comment card. During the meeting, Claimant

25.3 ]nformed Commander Frank and Captain Sambar that Captain Meek had maved the three_'

28{| grant-funded canine teams to the Bomiy Squad hecauss of her prior ramanlic reletionship |

RTN7.4 1174

27 |with Deluccia. Claimant reiterated his prior comments that he had made io Incontro and
28 -L?Solano about Meeks' romantic relationship with Deluccia and how she was using the

i P W

e AN FOR DAVAGES AND OTHER RELIEF (Amanded)

-

Doc¥# 1 FageR 24 - Doc ID = 1734849912 - Doc Typa = OTHER

City's MSJ Compendium p. 300



{Paga 25 ef 37)

1074 11/ %@

;;1

be more qualified, thereby creating the potential for officers to claim discrimination or
reasonably believed that this information disclosed violations of one or mora local, state,

2
3
4
§
6 {land/or federal statutes and regulations, including but not limited {c California Penal Cade
7 Isection 600, subdivision (b), Los Angeles City Wunicipal Code, and section 49.5.5, 49

8 |U.S. Code § 46503 - Interference with securlty screening personnel, and the California

s}

Fair Employment and Housing Act.
10 During the meeting, Claimant alsa informed Commander Frank and Captain

11 § Sambar that Claimant believed Mesk had issued the comment card to retaliate against
12 § Claimant. Atthal point, Captain Sambar threatened Claimant, felling him thatif he was
134 saylng he was a victim of retzaliation, he needed to report it and his failure to do so could

14 .Je ueemed misconduct.
15y 5. GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF INJURY:

16,
17"3 disclosed violations of including but not fimited to California Penal Cade section 600,

18,: [;!subdivis_ian (b), Los Argeles City #unicipal Code seciion 48.5.5, 48 U.S. Code § 46503~ |

18] ;interference with security screening personniel, and the California Fair Employment and
20, uHau_sims]i Act, and-other applicable fedearal, state, and local statutes and regulations, the
21 Los Angeles Police Department retalfated against Glaimant

22} Specifically, on or about March 1, 2017, Claimant was peimanently stipped of his

23 | coveted position and transferred to a hum'iralmg assignment in which he uses none of his
25 (| and will continua to {ose a coveted position, standby pay, overtima, a take-homs car, his

26 (|field honus, and other privilegss and bensfits, and suffer damage to his reputation.

B T S
=== "GUAIN FOR DAMAGES AND OTHER RELIEF (Amended)
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i ;L'ralaiicnsﬁip to retaliate against Claimant. Glaimait also fold Frank and Sambar thai ileelc |
ghad, in fact, given more favorable treatment to Delucciz instaad of other officers who may |

'some oiher type of favoritism to Deluccia because of his relationship with Meek. Claimant ||

" After Claimant disclosed information fo his supervisors that he reasonably befieved |

24 | specialized law enforcement skills, fraining, or experience. As a resuit, Claimant has lost |

27 [n addition, on or about July 8, 2017, Claimant was downgraded from a L. [[toa &£, y
28%1. As a result, Claimant has lost and will cantinue to lose incoine and other privileges and |
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s

hanafits; and has sustained and will continue to susiain damage to his ieputation.

IFurther, the Depariment's actions against Claimant have impacted and/or are likely to

f'impaci his abilitv fo. obtain post-ratirement opportuiities., ;

Clalmani allages that the canduct described herein is a violaiion of Ladeor Cods

secions 1102.5, and 1102.6. Claimant further alleges that 28 an actual and piosimete
resull of said conduct, Claimant suffered emotionai distress 2nd lost nestand fuiure
earnings, including loss of overfime and lass of pension, Claimant also claims atiorey’s |

fees under the applicable provisions.
B. KaCWWei WITHESSES: Captainr Kathryn Meek, Plil+3 Tom Deluccia, PIlI+5, i

B O N Db N e

10 || Mark Sauvao, Commander Horace Frank, Gaptain Stephen Sambar (retired), Sgt I1+3
11 jRandy Gaens, Sgt 11+3 Deana Stark, Sgt. Mitch Lambdin (retired), Clerk Typist Leslie
12 |Edwards P 1ll+5 Ara Hollenback, P 111+3 John Borquez, P 11l+3 John Long, PlI+3 Pete
13 | Phermsangngam, P [[1+3 Al Franca, P 1l1+3 Eric Young, P [11+3 Ken Thatcher, P [1[+3 Joe !
14 || Gelherall, PHI+3 Lzslie Selinas, P |1[+3 Kevin Grogan, P IIi+3 Dairyl ilorwood, P l1[+3
15 f Jeremy Cohen, P I}i+3 Sandra Sanchez, P [I[+3 Sunhy Sasajima, all oficers assigned to |
16" ,ihe ESD Bomb Squad, LAWAPD Captain Mario Pafrlck, LAWAPD Lt Edward Trahan,

17 -ILAWAPD Sgt. Able Tomes, LAWAPD Sgt. Heriberta Gorizalez, LAWAPD Sgt. George

16: Jarvis (retired), LAWAPD Sgt. Floyd Johnson, and potentially other employees of the Los
18] ‘!Angeles Police Department Emergency Services Division, and potentially other - ]
20% employees of the Los Angeles Warld Airports Pelice Depariment.

21 7. AIOUMTS CLAIGED:

22; i Pursuant to Govemment Code section 810(f), the amount of compensatory and
23 other damages claimed exceeds $10,000 and will lie within the uniimited jurisdiction of the |

$1

E 241 Superlor Courl. Claimant also ¢laims and seeks to recover herein statutory and other

= 25 | penalties, damages, aitorney’s fees, expert fees, costs as provided by law, including, infer |
] ‘. g
= 26 f 2lfa, C.C.P. section 1021.5, Labor Code seclions 923, 1101, 1102, 1102.5, et seq., and

(=5 .

27 || 2698, et séq. Government Code sections 3300, i seq,, 3500, et seq., and 53298, et seq,,
+ 28 [ znd/or other cnlicable authorites, i

CFOTHER RELIEF-(Antgndz) b
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‘Dated: December 6, 2017

By

1AW OFFICES OF GREGORY W, SMITH

7 S .
GREGCRY:W.SMITH - :
DIAMA WANG WELLS ;
LEILA X AL FAEZ
Aitorneys for Claimant
PAYRMOND GARVIM

R b T i e

wll=

SR EOR DAVIAGES AND OTRER RELIEF (Amended) {
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